AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT |1 CONTRACTID Cone PAGE OF PaGES

1 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFEGTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION;PURCHASE REQ, NO, B. PROJEGT NO. (IF applicblel
cool 03/07/12 53-1017-12
&. ISSUED BY “CODE NOOL173 7. ADMINISTERED BY ({If gther than lteém 6} CODE I
Contracting Officer Code 3235:EJS
Naval Research Laboratory - S8C
Department of the Navy
Stennis Space Center, ME 35529-5004
8. NAME AND ADDRESS. OF GONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) (X} [9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NQ.

'd NQ0173-12-R-SE01

9B. DATED. {SEE ITEM 11]
TC ALL OFFERCRS oz/e8/12

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO,

[10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 117

COPE |FaGILITY cODE

T1. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS. OF SOLICITATIONS

E The absve pumbered sdlicitation is. amenéied as set forth In tem 14, Theticur and date spacifiad for receipt of Offars D 18 -xtended, E i% not exterded.
‘DHers. mugt acknowledge reéceipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date spegified in the Solichation ar a5 amended, by one of the following methods:

{a)8y complefing items 8 and 15, and returning copies ¢f the amendmant; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendmeht on each copy of the offer submitted;

or {c) By separate letter or telegiam which inchitdes 8 reference to the solicitation and amendment numbars. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT T BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLAECE DESISNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF GFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIRED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR DFFER. If by viftue of this-amendment

veur desire to change an offer already submitted, such change miay be made by telegram or [etter, provided ezch telegraim or letter makes réference to the solicitation and this
aimendment, and is received prior to the opaning hour and date specifisd. )

12, ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN {TEM 14.

CHECK.ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER I5 ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specity authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE 1N THE CONTRAET GRDER
————1  NO.INITEM 10A,

B. THE ABOVE.NUMBERED CONTRACT/GRDER IS MODIFIED TC REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such ss chaniges in paying office,
sppropriation data, €tc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103ib)..

C. THIS SUPPLENMENTAL AGREEMENT (S ENTERED-INTG PURSUANT TO.AUTHBRITY OF:

0. OTHER [Specify type of modification and autherityl

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not; D is required to sign this document and return ————— copies to the issuing office.

14, DESCRIFFION OF AMENDMENT/MORIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including silicitdtion/gantract subject matter where fedsible.)

See continuation page(s)

Excapt as providad herain, afl tarms and canditions 6f the docwment referenced in ltem 94 or T0A, as herstofore changed, ramaing unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE ©F .SiﬁNﬁ (Type or print 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING QFFICER (Type or printy

16B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED [16B. UNITED STATES GF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
{Sighature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer}

NSN 7540-D1-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (ReV, 10-83)

Previous edition unisable Prescribed by GSA FAR {48 CFR| 53.243



Solicitation Number: NO(173-11-R-SE03
Amendment 0001

Questions and Answers (1)

Page 2 of 2

The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from potential offerors.

Question 1: Please provide a description of the walkway path that is required. Will the existing
pathway-be exactly reproduced?

ANSWER: Attachment (1) to this amendment is provided for descriptive purposes only and may not
be exactly to scale. Yes.

Question 2: Does the existing or current anechoic performance of the chamber fully satisfy the new
Staternent of Work/Specifications?

ANSWER: No. Part of the upgrade is to improve the reflection properties of the facility to enhance
the quiet Zone performance.

Question 3: Who is the manufacturer if the existing absorber materials?
ANSWER: Original manufacturer is:unknown.

Question 4: Are there any of the original drawings, blueprints, or "as builts” of the chamber
available?

ANSWER: Original drawings are unavailable.

Question 5: Will it be possible for the Navy to remove the positioned from the chamber during the
refurbishment? if not will the Navy provide proper protection of the positioner, equipment racks,
reflector and sensitive areas of the near field scanner system?

ANSWER: All electronics and equipment racks will be removed from the chamber. The slide rails,
azimuth positioner, near-field scanner, and reflector will remain in the chamber. The Navy will not be
providing protection for the hardware that remains in the chamber.

Questions 6: CCTV: Does the Navy require auto pan & tilt feature or is a fixed camera with auto
focus all that is required? Is a monitor required? If yes, what size?

ANSWER: The Offeror should submiit its design of the CCTV system to meet the requirements stated
in the Attachment (1) Statement of Work/ Specifications. NRL does not intend to establish design
requirements. No monitor is required in Attachment 1.
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